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@minvws.nl]
@ec.europa. cuINCE

From: @ec.europa.eu

Sent: Mon 11/9/2020 2:36:18 PM

Subject: RE: request reaction input Follow-up: Joint procurement of antigentests

Received: Mon 11/9/2020 2:36:24 PM

Hereby we confirm receipt of your email regarding the NL needs for antigen tests.

Please be informed that the information provided is sufficient at this stage and you will be contacted in case we would have any

question related to this matter.

Best wishes,

SANTE Joint Procurement Agreement Team

European Commission | Health and Food Safety | Crisis Management and Preparedness in Health

LU-2920 Luxembourg | HTC

ec.europa.eu

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 2:22 PM

To: SANTE LUX JOINTPROCUREMENT SECRETARIAT ec.europa.eu>

ce:[IEEEEEEo minvws.ni>
Subject: request reaction input Follow-up: Joint procurement of antigen tests

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Joint Procurement Agreement Team,

Could you let me know if my email from yesterday (see also attachment) was sufficient concerning your request in the email

below.

Kind regards,

Division of Crisis control and communicable diseases / COVID-19

Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport
Directorate of Public Health

Parnassusplein 5 | 2511 VX The Hague
PO BOX 20350 | 2500 EJ The Hague
The Netherlands

ec.europa.eu>

Verzonden: vrijdag 6 november 2020 11:43

CC:

Onderwerp: Follow-up: Joint procurement of antigen tests

Gevoeligheid: Vertrouwelijk

ec.europa.eu

Dear Specific Procurement Procedure Committee,

Dear colleagues,

Following our meeting on Tuesday, we would like to thank all the participants for their availability, as well as all countries that have
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already submitted their revised needs assessment.

(The draft meeting minutes will shortly be available on Circabc.)

In the meantime, you can find the presentation on the proposed procurement concept and time-line on Library -> SPPSC -> Meetings -

> 2020-11-03. The draft technical specifications and the needs assessment (file “Annex 2 — Delivery locations — Price estimate.xlsx”)
are on Library -> Procurement documents.

As discussed at the meeting, please fill-in your needs assessment according to the proposed lots by Monday, 9 November at noon,

CET. The needs and any suggestions for the product requirements can be inserted directly in the file “Annex 2 — Delivery locations —

Price estimate.xlsx” on Library -> Procurement documents.

Your suggestions and insights on the draft specifications are most welcome as well.

Kind regards,

SANTE Joint Procurement Agreement Team

European Commission | Health and Food Safety | Health Security and Vaccination

LU-2920 Luxembourg |HTC
ec.europa.eu

* Not for distribution. Do not read or carry openly in public places. Must be stored securely and encrypted in storage and

transmission. Destroy copies by shredding or secure deletion. Full handling instructions: https://europa.eu/!db43PX

From: SANTE LUX JOINT PROCUREMENT SECRETARIATJENcc curopa.cu>
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 9:34 AM

Cc: SANTE LUX JOINT PROCUREMENT SECRETARIAT ec.europa.eu>

Subject: SPPSC Meeting: Joint procurement of antigen tests - 3 November 2020 at 15-16h00 CET

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

SENSITIVE*: Limited Joint Procurement of medical countermeasures

Dear Specific Procurement Procedure Steering Committee,

Dear colleagues,

Following the interest of more than four JPASC members and the Commission in the joint procurement of rapid antigen tests and

relevant laboratory equipment (optional), we are pleased to invite you to the first meeting regarding the on Tuesday, 03

November at 15h CET.

Draft meeting agenda:
1. Adoption of the agenda

2. Administrative points (members of the SPPSC, Rules of Procedure)

3. Countries needs and market overview

4. Time-line and features of the procurement procedure

5. Tender specifications:

a. Administrative part 1 (minimum requirements for the company, qualitative award criteria for the tender)

b. Technical part 2 (division into lots, minimum requirements to the products and contract performance)

6. Framework contract (contracting authority information, delivery and payment conditions, applicable law, minimum quantity

commitment, options)

7. Approval of the tender documents

8. Call for volunteers for the evaluation committee

9. AOB
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10. Next steps

Background documents are being uploaded on Circabc. (NB: To be granted access to Circabc, please submit the enclosed

declaration to receive access to the documents and please create an EU login (in case you do not have it).)

For this meeting, we will use the WebEx system. We kindly ask you to register to this meeting using the following link:

51.2

Once we will have accepted your registration, the system will send you the connection details to join in the meeting, using any

device. (To avoid any technical issues, we suggest to make a test call at 14h00 (CET) prior to the meeting.)

Your suggestions for the agenda and other comments ahead of the meeting are mostly appreciated.

Thank you in advance for fruitful collaboration,

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

From: SANTE LUX JOINT PROCUREMENT SECRETARIAT

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 4:18 PM

To: SANTE LUX JOINT PROCUREMENT SECRETARIAT<Iccuropa. eu>
Subject: Update on joint procurements and on antigen tests procurement

Dear Joint Procurement Agreement Steering Committee,

Dear Sir or Madam,

Following an update on joint procurements at the Health Security Committee meeting yesterday, we are happy to share the latest

status with you in the following link :

https://circabc.europa.eu/ui/group/eebdec68-587e-4bd3-b228-0f151e80ab63/library/8df645f8-cd29-44de-8dc6-

2d783c932677/details .

Moreover, we would like to thank all countries for their timely replies in scope of the latest consultation on a joint procurement of

antigen tests.

Currently, we have received 22 replies from signatories of the Joint Procurement Agreement (JPA), namely:
- 17 countries have expressed interest and submitted their needs

- 2 countries are considering/need more time to compile the needs

- 2 countries have declined interest

-  1countryis interest in other laboratory equipment, but not antigen tests.

We are currently analysing the procurement needs and plan to share the first draft of tender specifications with the participating

countries within coming days. The first meeting of the Specific Procurement Procedure Steering Committee (SPPSC) on the key

features of procurement approach and documents will be scheduled shortly. (NB: Only the appointed SPPSC members and

alternates will be granted access to draft procurement documents and invited to take part in the follow-up meetings on this

specific procurement.)
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Lastly, we would like to inform you that the joint procurement procedure above will be preceded by procurement of antigen tests

using ESI funds, as recently announced by President Von den Leyen.

We are looking forward to receiving your insights on how the afore-mentioned actions could best support your national testing

strategies.

Kind regards,

SANTE Joint Procurement Agreement Team

European Commission | Health and Food Safety | Crisis Management and Preparedness in Health

LU-2920

ee |
HTC

From: SANTE LUX JOINT PROCUREMENT SECRETARIAT <JCI< c uropa. eu>
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 11:44 AM

Cc: SANTE LUX JOINT PROCUREMENT SECRETARIAT ec.europa.eu>

Subject: Joint procurement of rapid antigen tests and relevant laboratory equipment

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Sensitive*

Dear Joint Procurement Agreement Steering Committee,

Following discussions at the Health Security Committee and in the scope of recent consultation on possible joint procurements,

several countries have informed us of their potential interest in a joint procurement of rapid antigen tests and relevant laboratory

equipment (optional).

We therefore propose to establish a Specific Procurement Procedure Steering Committee for which we ask you to nominate a

member and to submit your needs assessment by 21 October COB by filling-in a survey under this link

https://ec.europa.eu/eusurvey/runner/COVID19 diagnostics.

Only the designated members to the Specific Procurement Procedure Steering Committee of the JPA signatories will be invited to

the next phases of the process (details of needs, access to procurement documents, and meetings). (Only colleagues having EU

login will be able to connect to the EU survey. Instructions on how to create the EU login are enclosed.)

NB: There are existing contracts for certain laboratory equipment, which can be used (to consult the available contracts, please
follow this link on Circabc).

Best regards,

SANTE Joint Procurement Agreement Team

European Commission | Health and Food Safety | Crisis Management and Preparedness in Health

LU-2920 Luxembourg |HTC
ec.europa.eu

*
Not for distribution. Do not read or carry openly in public places. Must be stored securely and encrypted in storage and

transmission. Destroy copies by shredding or secure deletion. Full handling instructions: https://europa.eu/!db43PX
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